STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) /g IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS3700466
MICHAEL LEE TROTTER AW: 2017A3710100162

AKA: Michael Trotter Date of Offense: 11/27/2

B cee aa Ana; 34 S.C. Code §: 16-11£ECEWED

Ds S ey e o CDR Code #: 0124

Adr .

Citv. State. Z sentence sHeR 07 2019

DI SID# SC01404525 s
*CDL Yes 00 No 00 CMV Yes [0 No 00 Hazmat Yes 00 No O C COurt opr e&l
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Z{ONVICTED OF or O PLEADS p s

TO: Possession of Tools Used in the Commission of a Crime
In viotation of § 16-11-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0124

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: ,D’& indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: ,D/W out Negotiations or Recommendation,

O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: %
m 100529

Jason Aldefmén, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant

WHE ORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 55 days/monthg/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections Yeo D s A 7_ Vi

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lwm pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: — CERTIFED-TRUE-COPY-
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ LS,Q) CR o akia
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § reb <0 U é’
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CLERK OF COURT
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appoinqed oth@CANBESLOUNTY, SC
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3. E Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and s efore any
TOTAL other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: T
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2-27-15

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 0 /l 0 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF OCONEE ‘

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS3700467
MICHAEL LEE TROTTER A/W: 2017A3710100163
AKA: Michael Trotter Date of Offense: 11/27/2017

Race: White S A Aqe: 34 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0030(B

DOB __ - CDR Code #: 3587 E

Address. _. %
CRYESIAe, iy, soviivnsar senr -~ i i SENTENCE SHEET

DL# - e Map 0%

*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes [0 No 00 Hazmat Yes 00 No O S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADG COU”
TO: Grand Larceny, Third or Subsequent Property Crime Of
In violation of § 16-13-0030(B) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3587 s
N-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: P/Ks indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ithgh\Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: /
P

w 100529 —4o4b

Jason Algerm?n,Agsfétant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # D: fendant Attorney for Defendant/  SC Bar #
AE

WHERE , the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections O County Detention Ceﬁter,

for a determinate term of /D days/months{years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ , Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
/ﬂ/ggNCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections Yl Doys N

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling B
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $M pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: CERTIFIED-TRUE-CORY
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZSQQ FED 0 Q 940 3 ‘
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ o T
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CLERK OF COURT
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed @G@NEGuRSEINTY, SC
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ . 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation shall be colle before any
TOTAL other fees.
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: "27,/2

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2-27 19
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 5l D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF OCONEE '
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS3700468

MICHAEL LEE TROTTER AMWV: 2017A3710100164
AKA: Michael Trotter Date of Offense: 11/27/2017 |
Rac= " A~~ 34 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57 |
DC_. _ O, max e xowe CDR Code #: 3596 ‘
Address . _
Civ State. Zir ' SENTENCE SHEER ECE ‘
Din - Slbm wuo . %

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes O No O

\
|
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or JFPLEADS MAR 0 7 |

TO: Petit Larceny, Third or Subsequent Property Crime A A 20 7.9
?ol’ation of § 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596 UOU
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOSTSERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ”CP{APW
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd) a/,s
The charge is: ,ZJ/ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ut Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

%f’//,_\ g
100529 ‘—#4%\
/ SC Bar

Jasbn Alderfnan, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant

W FORE, the Defendant is committed to the  [2 State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [O days/monthslr O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that uponthe service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/B’f he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections ¢(_nD Das ¢ 'T’ <

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I Oom pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other: CERTIFIED TRUE COPY 7
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ 25.00 reB 28 2019 \
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ogc%ﬁ?é gg SSTUYRQC
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0O  Appointed PD or ap e
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3 IQ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collgetad before any
TOTAL $ IZﬁ |5 other fees.
et Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: s Judge Code: . S 2951

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2-2119
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

b 'g IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
&
COUNTY OFOCONEE ‘ .

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS3700266

MICHAEL LEE TROTTER AW: 2019GS3700266

AKA: Michael Trotter Date of Offense: 11/27/2017

Race: White _ 85 48 Age: 34 S.C. Code §: 16-11-031

DOt T~ DO e CDR Code #: 0086

Address. ve r 'ECE

City State.2... __.___.___ SENTENCE SHEET %

N e N py _D
*CDL Yes 0 No 00 CMV Yes O No I Hazmat Yes O No O AR o y
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wag£T CONVICTED OF or O sefs 20/9
TO: Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent)
In violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ,B/SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS @@345

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: ,Z/As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ut Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /
100529 e R R, T

Jasgn Aldernfan, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant / SN:*#
W FORE, the Defendant is committed to the ,Z/State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center; e
for a determinate term of [ '7’ days/months, .@ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years ¥
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/(2( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections /)

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing |
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ 100.00 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ B
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ 25.00 FEB 282019
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ "
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ogéﬁ'é'é 85&3%% g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or apa i e
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any
TOTAL other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ‘% Judge Code: Z?)"LL/
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 22719

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




